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To: Shane Diller
Public Policy and Administra.

Re: Expedited Review - Initial - IRB-FY2023-103 Nuisance Abatement as Broken Windows Policing
Dear Shane Diller:

Thank you for your submitted application to the West Chester University Institutional Review Board. Since it was deemed
expedited, it was required that two reviewers evaluated the submission. We have had the opportunity to review your
application and have rendered the decision below for Nuisance Abatement as Broken Windows Policing .

Decision: Approved

Selected Category: 4. Collection of data through noninvasive procedures (not involving general anesthesia or sedation)
routinely employed in clinical practice, excluding procedures involving x-rays or microwaves. Where medical devices are
employed, they must be cleared/approved for marketing. (Studies intended to evaluate the safety and effectiveness of the
medical device are not generally eligible for expedited review, including studies of cleared medical devices for new
indications.)

Sincerely,
West Chester University Institutional Review Board
IORG#: IORG0004242
IRB#: IRBO0O005030
FWA#: FWA00014155
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